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From: Board of Pharmacy

To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV

Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

Subject: Product Recall - Akorn

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 4:18:13 PM

Akorn is recalling the item(s)/lot(s) below due to an inadequate child-resistant safety
seal. This recall is to the pharmacy level. Affected product started shipping January
2015.

Description Lot # | Exp Date NDC UPC
CVS Visine Al Allergy 031676A 03/31/18, 59779036601
041205B 04/30/17;
051335A 05/31/17;
051335B 05/31/17;
061045B 06/30/17;
061045C 06/30/17;
061485A 06/30/17;
071505A 07/31/17;
081274B 08/31/16;
CVS Visine Al Allergy 081654A 08/31/16; 59779036601
081795A 08/31/17;
081795B 08/31/17;
091254B 09/30/16;
091254C 09/30/16;
101494B 10/31/16;
101494C 10/31/16;
111075A 11/30/17;
111454A 11/30/16;
121275A 12/31/17;
121275B 12/31/17;
NAPHAZOLINE HCI SOL 031326A 09/30/17; 17478021612 31747821612
0.1% 15ML@ 031395A 09/30/16;
061725A 12/31/16;
091295A 03/31/17;
121165A 06/30/17;
\Walgreens Visine A EQ 031105A 03/31/17; 00363965002
031716A 03/31/18;
061045A 06/30/17;
061485B 06/30/17;
071505B 07/31/17;
081274A 08/31/16;
091254A 09/30/16;
091345A 09/30/17;
101494A 10/31/16;
111075B 11/30/17;
111454B 11/30/16;

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the
affected product, and contact your wholesaler for directions.
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